
If you are reading these papers on an electronic device you have saved the Council £11.33 and 
helped reduce the Council’s carbon footprint.

Licensing Sub-Committee
7 March 2018

Time 10.00 am Public Meeting? YES Type of meeting Regulatory

Venue Temporary Committee Room, Ground Floor, Civic Centre

Membership
Chair Cllr Alan Bolshaw (Lab)

Labour Conservative

Cllr Rita Potter Cllr Patricia Patten

Quorum for this meeting is two Councillors.

Information for the Public
If you have any queries about this meeting, please contact the Democratic Services team:

Contact Donna Cope, Democratic Services Officer
Tel/Email Tel: 01902 554452 Email: donna.cope@wolverhampton.gov.uk
Address Democratic Services, Civic Centre, 1st floor, St Peter’s Square,

Wolverhampton WV1 1RL

Copies of other agendas and reports are available from:

Website www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1 
Email democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk 
Tel 01902 550320

Please take note of the protocol for filming and recording of, and use of social media in, meetings, copies 
of which are displayed in the meeting room.

Some items are discussed in private because of their confidential or commercial nature. These reports 
are not available to the public.

http://www.wolverhampton.moderngov.co.uk1/
mailto:democratic.services@wolverhampton.gov.uk


Agenda

Agenda
Part 1 – items open to the press and public
Item No. Title

1 Apologies for absence 

2 Declarations of interest 

3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Review of a Premises Licence in 
respect of Lime Street Continental, 130 Lime Street, Pennfields, 
Wolverhampton, WV3 0EX (Pages 3 - 44)



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/PROTECT/RESTRICTED]

Licensing Sub-Committee
7 March 2018

Report title Licensing Act 2003 – Application for a 
Review of a Premises Licence in respect of 
Lime Street Continental, 130 Lime Street, 
Pennfields, Wolverhampton, WV3 0EX

Wards affected Graiseley

Accountable director Kevin O’Keefe - Governance

Originating service Licensing

Accountable employee(s) Jo Till
Tel
Email

Section Leader - Licensing
01902 550189
Joanne.Till@wolverhampton.gov.uk

Recommendation(s) for decision:

The Licensing Sub-Committee is requested to consider an application for a review of a 
premises licence.

Page 3

Agenda Item No: 3



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/PROTECT/RESTRICTED]

1.0 Purpose

1.1 To submit for consideration by the Sub-Committee an application for a review of a 
premises licence.

2.0 Background

2.1 The current premises licence is attached at Appendix 1.

3.0 Review Application

3.1 An application was received from Trading Standard on 25 January 2018 for a review of 
the premises licence in respect of Lime Street Continental, 130 Lime Street, Pennfields, 
Wolverhampton, WV3 0EX. The premises are situated in Graiseley ward and a location 
plan is attached at Appendix 2.

3.2 A copy of the review application is attached at Appendix 3.  The review has been brought 
in support of the Prevention of Crime and Disorder licensing objectives.  Supporting 
evidence is detailed within the review application.

3.3 Representations have been received from the following:

 West Midlands Police
 Licensing Authority
 Public Health

These representations can be found at Appendices 4-6.

3.4 The notice of review has been properly served on all the Responsible Authorities.  The 
Council has complied with the legislative process and displayed the appropriate notice at 
the premises and on its website as required, when the application for review was made.

3.5 The applicant for review, the current premise licence holder, and those who have made 
representations have all been invited to attend the review hearing.

4.0 Financial implications

4.1 There is no fee for the application of a Review, and there are no financial implications 
arising from this report. The fees and charges in relation to the Licensing Act 2003 are 
set by the Secretary of State.  This was noted by the Licensing Committee on 24 January 
2018. [SR/26022018/L]                     

5.0 Legal implications

5.1 Section 51 of the Licensing Act 2003, as amended states that a responsible authority or 
any other person may apply to the relevant Licensing Authority for a review of a licence.

Page 4



This report is PUBLIC
[NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED/PROTECT/RESTRICTED]

5.2 The Licensing Sub-Committee when determining an application for review, pursuant to 
Section 52 of the Licensing Act 2003 has power to take any of the following steps (if any) 
as it considers necessary for the promotion of the “licensing objectives” which are listed 
at 5.3.

(a) Modify the conditions of the licence;

(b) Exclude a licensable activity from the scope of the licence;

(c) Remove the designated premises supervisor;

(d) Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months;

(e) Revoke the licence.

5.3 The four licensing objectives are:

 The prevention of crime and disorder;
 Public safety;
 The prevention of public nuisance; 
 The protection of children from harm.

5.4 In addition, regard shall be had to guidance issued by the Secretary of State under 
Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and Wolverhampton City Council’s Licensing 
Policy Statement.  [JB/26022018/U]

6.0 Equalities implications

6.1 There are no direct equalities implications associated with this report

7.0 Environmental implications

7.1 This report has environmental implications in that there is a potential for disturbance 
caused by patrons using the premises and nuisance caused by litter and waste 
originating from the premises

8.0 Human resources implications

8.1 There are no human resources implications associated with this report.

9.0 Corporate landlord implications

9.1 There are no corporate landlord implications associated with this report.

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



Premises Licence
Issued in accordance with The Licensing Act 2003

Name of Premises: Lime Street Continental

Address of Premises: 130 Lime Street
Wolverhampton
West Midlands
WV3 0EX

Premises Licence Number: 17/03586/PRE

Date of Licence Granted: 3rd May 2017

1. Opening hours of the premises

Normal Hours Monday to Sunday 08:00 to 22:30 hrs
Seasonal Variations: None
Non Standard Hours: None

2. Licensable Activities authorised by the licence and the times the licence authorises the carrying out of 
these activities:

Sale/Supply of Alcohol off the premises
Period Times
Monday to Sunday 08:00 - 22:30 hrs
Non Standard Timing None

Opening Hours
Period Times
Monday to Sunday 08:00 - 22:30 hrs
Non Standard Timing None

3. Name of the Designated Premises Supervisor if the sale of alcohol is involved

Alan Surche as of 3rd May 2017
Personal Licence Number - PER3095
Issued by – City of Wolverhampton Council

4. Is access to the premises by children restricted or prohibited

Provision only as prohibited or restricted under the Licensing Act 2003

5. Name, (registered) address of the holder of the premises licence

Mr Alan Surche
130 Lime Street
Wolverhampton
West Midlands
WV3 0EX

Mandatory Licensing Conditions (Licensing Act 2003)

Appendix 1

Page 7



Mandatory conditions as required by the Act will apply to the licence.
It is the responsibility of the Premises Licence Holder and the Designated Premises Supervisor 
to ensure that they are conversant and compliant with all current mandatory conditions in 
relation the Licensing Act 2003.

Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule

General Licensing Objectives

Nothing beyond existing health & safety / fire safety etc requirements.

Prevention of Crime & Disorder

See above, the premises will have their own internal and external CCTV. The CCTV will be 
installed and fully operational to the specifications and recommendations of local police. 
The CCTV images, will be retained for thirty-one days and downloadable on request. 
CCTV will also be recording 24 hours every day. 
CCTV times and dates, are to be visible and accurate. The premises will also be fully alarmed 
and has existing security shutters. 
The designated premises supervisor will ensure that any staff involved in the sale of alcohol will 
have fully recorded and documented training, including three monthly refresher courses. This 
includes any changes of legislation and also similar training in the usage and chronicled storage 
of CCTV. 
All training records will be retained and available on site for inspection at any time. 
Purchase invoices (or copies) for all alcoholic goods and cigarettes, will be kept at the shop and 
made available to officers from trading standards, police, or HMRC upon request. 
No alcoholic goods will ever be purchased from sellers calling to the shop.

Public Safety

See above, also, internal and external CCTV etc.
Premises will have a fire alarm and the firefighting equipment, will be covered by a maintenance 
contract. Both emergency lighting and smoke detectors are already installed.

Prevention of Public Nuisance

See above, internal and external CCTV in particular, is a proven deterrent in terms of any anti - 
social activities and potential proxy sales.
No sales of single cans or bottles of beer, lager or cider with an abv above 6.5% are to be 
permitted from the premises.
The designated premises supervisor and his staff, will at all times be vigilant in relation to any 
litter issues within the immediate vicinity of the premises.

Protection of Children from harm

Page 8



Layout of shop gives consideration to the prevention of children's access to alcohol and any 
alcohol displayed will not be obstructed from the view of the sales assistants. 
Premises will operate a proof of age scheme via acceptable forms of identification and 
incorporating the challenge 25 policy. 
All staff will be fully trained in its use before being allowed to sell alcohol. 
A sales refusal and incident book will be fully maintained and available for inspection at any 
time. 
It will also be signed off weekly by the designated premises supervisor. 
A written record of all persons authorised to sell alcohol shall be kept at the premises and be 
made immediately available for inspection if requested by any of the responsible authorities. 
non-alcoholic / soft drinks, crisps and confectionery will be situated away from the alcohol 
display area.

Plans

As submitted with application dated 04.04.2017 and retained by City of Wolverhampton Council.

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 2

Page 11

envh395
Pencil



This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix 3

Page 13



Page 14

envh395_1
Highlight

envh395_2
Highlight



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21

envh395_3
Highlight

envh395_4
Highlight



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29

envh395_5
Highlight

envh395_6
Highlight



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 4

From: WV Licensing [mailto:wv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk] 
Sent: 21 February 2018 14:18
To: Joanne Till <Joanne.Till@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; WV Licensing <wv_licensing@west-
midlands.pnn.police.uk>
Cc: Stephanie Reynolds <s.a.reynolds@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: RE: PRE1328 Lime Street Continental, 130 LIME STREET, PENN FIELDS, WOLVERHAMPTON - 
REVIEW APPLICATON [PROTECT] 

Jo

West Midlands Police fully support the review application and assisted Trading Standards on the day 
of the discovery of illegal cigarettes.  This is not the first time that this practice has been identified at 
this premises and it therefore has a total disregard for the law.  Not only it is blatant disregard of 
crime and disorder, the selling of cheap illegal cigarettes poses a risk to public safety. 

Kind regards

Lee

T/Inspector 4344 Davies
Wolverhampton Partnership Team
Bilston Street Police Station
West Midlands Police
Internal extension:  871 3299
Davies_4344@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk

   @wvpartnerships

  Wolverhampton Police

Proud to be an LGBT Ally – Sign up to be an ally

True vision – an ACPO online reporting initiative aimed at increasing reports of 
hate crime www.report-it.org.uk

Page 37

mailto:wv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk
mailto:Joanne.Till@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:wv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk
mailto:wv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk
mailto:s.a.reynolds@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk
mailto:Davies_4344@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http://www.google.co.uk/url?url%3Dhttp://smartbusinessshow.com/digital-engagement-zone/%26rct%3Dj%26frm%3D1%26q%3D%26esrc%3Ds%26sa%3DU%26ved%3D0CB4QwW4wBGoVChMI64279oeFxwIVqJrbCh1iowA4%26usg%3DAFQjCNEbaLFxSzJFZqJb9beaYgM5zlEZiQ&data=02%7C01%7CJoanne.Till@wolverhampton.gov.uk%7Ccb13b75a0eff4d4a7a7708d57935db14%7C07ebc6c370744387a625b9d918ba4a97%7C0%7C0%7C636548194578369233&sdata=dmkt/c/RZGSFbZTdSAj5xQ0TLJurRVe2ryBprL93LU0%3D&reserved=0
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fthelgbtnetwork.us6.list-manage.com%2Fsubscribe%3Fu%3D33224baed3a664ac76b6c7547%26id%3Dc9b569998a&data=02%7C01%7CJoanne.Till%40wolverhampton.gov.uk%7Ccb13b75a0eff4d4a7a7708d57935db14%7C07ebc6c370744387a625b9d918ba4a97%7C0%7C0%7C636548194578369233&sdata=h7r%2Fedx%2B24EK4qnCdprAIUFXxIlpTeQ47adCgRRxs54%3D&reserved=0
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.report-it.org.uk%2F&data=02%7C01%7CJoanne.Till%40wolverhampton.gov.uk%7Ccb13b75a0eff4d4a7a7708d57935db14%7C07ebc6c370744387a625b9d918ba4a97%7C0%7C0%7C636548194578369233&sdata=BIl7LANVLPrBYaZCgKJqcL3XwIU483b3Q2t%2BkULqvAc%3D&reserved=0
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http://www.report-it.org.uk/your_police_force&data=02%7C01%7CJoanne.Till@wolverhampton.gov.uk%7Ccb13b75a0eff4d4a7a7708d57935db14%7C07ebc6c370744387a625b9d918ba4a97%7C0%7C0%7C636548194578369233&sdata=NbToJFjNVQluoLQNC8LTujXVoKKJn2ER6n4QsGBRUmo%3D&reserved=0


APPENDIX 4

From: Shelley Humphries 
Sent: 25 January 2018 10:34
To: Ann Wedge <Ann.Wedge@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Dawn Williams (Head Of Safeguarding) 
<Dawn.Williams@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Elaine Moreton 
<Elaine.Moreton@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Environmental Health (Responsible Authority) 
<EnvironmentalHealth_ResponsibleAuthority@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Home Office 
<alcohol@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk>; Joanne Till <Joanne.Till@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Licensing 
<Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Parpinder Singh <Parpinder.Singh@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; 
Paul Cooper <Paul.Cooper@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Paul Dosanjh 
<Paul.Dosanjh@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; R & T Building Control 
<Building.Control@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Public Health <PublicHealth@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; 
Planning <planning@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Stefan Polatajko 
<Stefan.Polatajko@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Trading Standards 
<Trading.Standards@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; West Midland Police Licensing <wv_licensing@west-
midlands.pnn.police.uk>; West Midlands Fire Service <firesafety.admin@wmfs.net>
Cc: Joanne Till <Joanne.Till@wolverhampton.gov.uk>
Subject: PRE1328 Lime Street Continental, 130 LIME STREET, PENN FIELDS, WOLVERHAMPTON - 
REVIEW APPLICATON [PROTECT] 

PROTECT     

Dear All,

Apologies; it has been brought to my attention that the premises at this address is 
now known as Lime Street Continental and Zinar’s Supermarket is its former name.

Regards,

Shelley Humphries
Licensing Officer
Tel. Office: 01902 554350

E-mail: Shelley.Humphries@wolverhampton.gov.uk
City of Wolverhampton Council

From: Shelley Humphries 
Sent: 25 January 2018 10:10
To: Ann Wedge <Ann.Wedge@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Dawn Williams (Head Of Safeguarding) 
<Dawn.Williams@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Elaine Moreton 
<Elaine.Moreton@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; 'Environmental Health' 
<environmentalhealth_responsibleauthority@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; 'Home Office' 
<alcohol@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk>; Joanne Till <Joanne.Till@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; 'Licensing' 
<Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; 'Parpinder Singh - Public Health' 
<Parpinder.Singh@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Paul Cooper <Paul.Cooper@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; 
'Paul Dosanjh' <Paul.Dosanjh@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; 'Planning' 

Page 38

mailto:Ann.Wedge@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Dawn.Williams@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Elaine.Moreton@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:EnvironmentalHealth_ResponsibleAuthority@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:alcohol@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:Joanne.Till@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Parpinder.Singh@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Paul.Cooper@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Paul.Dosanjh@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Building.Control@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:PublicHealth@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:planning@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Stefan.Polatajko@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Trading.Standards@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:wv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk
mailto:wv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk
mailto:firesafety.admin@wmfs.net
mailto:Joanne.Till@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:%20Shelley.Humphries@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Ann.Wedge@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Dawn.Williams@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Elaine.Moreton@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:environmentalhealth_responsibleauthority@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:alcohol@homeoffice.gsi.gov.uk
mailto:Joanne.Till@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Parpinder.Singh@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Paul.Cooper@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Paul.Dosanjh@wolverhampton.gov.uk


APPENDIX 4

<building.control@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; 'Public Health' <publichealth@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; 
'R & T Planning Enforcement' <Planning.Enforcement@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Stefan Polatajko 
<Stefan.Polatajko@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; 'Trading Standards' 
<Trading.standards@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; 'West Midland Police Licensing' <wv_licensing@west-
midlands.pnn.police.uk>; 'West Midlands Fire Service' <firesafety.admin@wmfs.net>
Cc: Joanne Till (Joanne.Till@wolverhampton.gov.uk) <Joanne.Till@wolverhampton.gov.uk>
Subject: PRE1035 ZINAR'S SUPERMARKET, 130 LIME STREET, PENN FIELDS, WOLVERHAMPTON - 
REVIEW APPLICATON [PROTECT] 

PROTECT     

Dear All,

Please see the attached documents with regard to a review on the above named 
premises. 

Please let me have any comments you may have on this by 21 February 2018.

Regards,

Shelley Humphries
Licensing Officer
Tel. Office: 01902 554350

E-mail: Shelley.Humphries@wolverhampton.gov.uk
City of Wolverhampton Council

DISCLAIMER: This email and any enclosures are intended solely for the use of the named recipient. If 
this email has a protective marking of PROTECT or RESTRICT in its title or contents, the information 
within must be subject to appropriate safeguards to protect against unauthorised or unlawful 
processing and against accidental loss or destruction or damage. PROTECT and RESTRICTED 
information should only be further shared where there is a legitimate need. If you are not the 

Page 39

mailto:building.control@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:publichealth@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Planning.Enforcement@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Stefan.Polatajko@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Trading.standards@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:wv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk
mailto:wv_licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk
mailto:firesafety.admin@wmfs.net
mailto:Joanne.Till@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Joanne.Till@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:%20Shelley.Humphries@wolverhampton.gov.uk
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https://awards.themj.co.uk/winners&data=02%7C01%7CJoanne.Till@wolverhampton.gov.uk%7Ccb13b75a0eff4d4a7a7708d57935db14%7C07ebc6c370744387a625b9d918ba4a97%7C0%7C0%7C636548194578369233&sdata=taU1c6oVX1v7%2B0gspKcx%2BOPySsuO7/YRxE7JIMIXU3A%3D&reserved=0
https://emea01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http://www.whatsonwolverhampton.com/&data=02%7C01%7CJoanne.Till@wolverhampton.gov.uk%7Ccb13b75a0eff4d4a7a7708d57935db14%7C07ebc6c370744387a625b9d918ba4a97%7C0%7C0%7C636548194578369233&sdata=EihgWMzt%2Bw4T7z4%2BGpQpG8B4IVCW6jZNX/n/9%2BEpUTs%3D&reserved=0


APPENDIX 4

intended recipient, or responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you may not copy, 
disclose, distribute or use it without the authorisation of City of Wolverhampton Council. If you have 
received this email in error please notify us by email to postmaster@wolverhampton.gov.uk and 
then delete it and any attachments accompanying it. Please note that City of Wolverhampton 
Council do not guarantee that this message or attachments are virus free or reach you in their 
original form and accept no liability arising from this. Any views or opinions expressed within this 
email are those of the writer and may not necessarily reflect those of City of Wolverhampton 
Council. No contractual commitment is intended to arise from this email or attachments. 

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

This email is intended for the addressee only and may contain privileged or confidential information. If received in 
error, please notify the originator immediately. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this 
email is strictly forbidden. Views or opinions expressed in this email do not necessarily represent those of West 
Midlands Police. All West Midlands Police email activity is monitored for virus, racist, obscene, or otherwise 
inappropriate activity. No responsibility is accepted by West Midlands Police for any loss or damage arising in 
any way from the receipt or use of this email.

Page 40

mailto:postmaster@wolverhampton.gov.uk
http://www.symanteccloud.com/


Appendix 5

Page 41



Page 42

envh395_7
Highlight

envh395_8
Highlight



Appendix 6

From: Parpinder Singh 
Sent: 20 February 2018 14:03
To: Shelley Humphries <Shelley.Humphries@wolverhampton.gov.uk>
Cc: Licensing <Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; Dianne Slack 
<Dianne.Slack@wolverhampton.gov.uk>; WV Licensing - Police <WV_Licensing@west-
midlands.pnn.police.uk>
Subject: RE: PRE1328 Lime Street Continental, 130 LIME STREET, PENN FIELDS, WOLVERHAMPTON - 
REVIEW APPLICATON [PROTECT] 

PROTECT     

Hi Shelley

Having reviewed the evidence put forward by trading standards, Public Health 
supports the request to review the premises. The premises is located within an area 
which is cause for concern when viewing alcohol related harm. The area has 
concerning levels of individuals in treatment for alcohol dependence, high levels of 
alcohol related hospital admissions and concerning levels of alcohol related violence. 

Whilst the review request has come as a result of the applicant dealing in illicit 
tobacco, not alcohol, as a Responsible Authority we are of the view a licence holder 
within an area suffering this level of alcohol related harm should be exemplar in their 
management and execution of licensable activities.

I would be grateful to be kept informed of the hearing date/time. Thank-you 

Parpinder Singh
Public Health & Wellbeing
City of Wolverhampton Council
(01902) 555475

Page 43

mailto:Shelley.Humphries@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Licensing@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:Dianne.Slack@wolverhampton.gov.uk
mailto:WV_Licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk
mailto:WV_Licensing@west-midlands.pnn.police.uk


This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for a Review of a Premises Licence in respect of Lime Street Continental, 130 Lime Street, Pennfields, Wolverhampton, WV3 0EX
	Appendix 1 for Review of Lime Street Continental
	Appendix 2 for Review of Lime Street Continental
	Appendix 3 for Review of Lime Street Continental
	Appendix 4 for Review of Lime Street Continental
	Appendix 5 for Review of Lime Street Continental
	Appendix 6 for Review of Lime Street Continental




